l]’racy Maloy

_ ]
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 10:25 AM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
| sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-6182135-2163432
114-4512979-9919438

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 3

Total $190.09

Approved items

[x] % Nordic Pure 20x25x1 MERYV 8 Pleated AC Furnace Air Filters 6 Pack

$52.35 | Qty 1
E] 3 Energizer AA Batteries, Max Double A Battery Alkaline, 24 Count
- $18.33 | Qty 1
E] g Honeywell FC100A1037-2 Replacement Media, 20\" x 25\" (Pack of 2) merv 11
$56.71 | Qty: 2
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Size: 6 Count (Pack of 1) )
Ships from Amazon.com
2 Pack 2 Count (Pack of 1) 3 Pack Soldby  Amazon.com
Packaging Shows what's inside. It...
3 Count (Pack of 1) & Pack Details
. 6 Count (Pack of 1) 12 Pack Return policy: Eligible for
B TR Return, Refund or Replacement
12 Count (Pack of 1} within 30 days of receipt

. Enjoy fast, FREE
Product details . delivery, exclusive
' Prime  geals and award-
Brand Nordic Pure
ran ] winning movies & TV
Material Electrostatically Charged shows with Prime

Synthetic Pleated Media
4 : Try Prime and start saving today

MERV Rating 8 with Fast, FREE Delivery

Compatible Devices Furnace

Product Dimensions 245" x 19.5"W x 0.75"T returns

¢ Nominal Size: 20 x 25 x 1, Actual Size: 19 1/2 x 24 _
1/2x3/4(19.5x 24.5x0.75) . Add to List

e Measure your air filter for the exact size and compare
it to our actual size to ensure proper fit.

o This dust reduction air filter is ideal in keeping your New (2) from
AC and furnace equipment working efficiently and $49.87 & FREE Shipping
helps reduce odors

¢ Nordic Pure MERV 8 is equivalent to MPR 800
Have one to sell?

e Made in the USA Sell on Amazon

Customer ratings by feature

Easy to install 4.7

https://www.amazon.com/Nordic-Pure-20x25x1M8-6-Pleated-Furnace/dp/BOOSESPCEM/ref=sr_1_13?crid=Y68HSAXZL2FA&keywords=20+x+25+x+... 1/10
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Energizer AA Batteries, Max
Double A Battery Alkaline,
24 Count

Visit the Energizer Store
51,121 ratings
| 70 answered questions

$1 840 (30.77 / count)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $38-48
upon approval for the Amazon Rewards
Visa Card. No annual fee.

Available at a lower price from other sellers
that may not offer free Prime shipping.

LONGER
LASTING

VEADY A
P

Size: 24 Count (Pack of 1)

8 Count (Pack of 1)
$6.59
{$0.82 / Count)

Combo Pack, 8 AA + 8 AAA

$13.86
| 24 Count (Pack of 1)
- $18.40
| ($0.77 / Count)
Roll over image to zoom in o =
Number of 24 AA batteries required.
Batteries (included)
Brand Energizer
Battery Cell  Alkaline
Composition
Recommended Leak
Uses For
Product
Unit Count 24 Count
About this item
o 24 Pack of Energizer MAX alkaline AA
batteries

¢ Our Longest Lasting MAX AA battery powers
everyday devices

o Leak resistant construction protects your
devices from leakage of fully used batteries
for up to 2 years. Bonus: It's guaranteed

» Power for your nonstop family's must have
devices like toys, flashlights, clocks, remotes,
and more

» Holds power up to 10 years in storage so
you're never left powerless

» From the makers of the longest lasting AA

battery (Energizer Ultimate Lithium), and the

Energizer Bunny

Sponsored

$1 840 (50.77 / county

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Arnazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday,
August 30 if you spend $25 on
items shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Friday,
August 26. Order within 9 hrs
58 mins

Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
i Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon
Sold by BluebirdSales

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Enjoy fast, FREE
. delivery, exclusive
Prume  deals and award-
e winning movies & TV
shows with Prime
Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery
Add an Accessory:

{3 Energizer AAA $15.99
Batteries, Max
Triple A Battery...

(T} Energizer 9V $10.99

Batteries, Max
Premium 9 Volt...

[} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

New (16) from
$17.99 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$17.99 ($0.75 / Count) | Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

-/iwww.amazon.com/Energizer-Batteries-Battery-Alkaline-E91 BP-24/dp/B004U429AQ/ref=sxin_25?content-id=amzn1.sym.41 c702c5-6216-49eb... 1/10
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Honeywell FC100A1037-2
Replacement Media, 20" x 25"

w_ ‘| FREE delivery Tuesday,
(PaCk Of 2) merv 11 August 30. Order within 6 hrs

46 mins. Details

$6000 {$30.00 / Count)

s

il

Brand: Honeywell

1,762 ratings | 21 answered questions

Select delivery location
we Choice ' for "honeywell f¢100a1037" Y

In Stock.

-33% $6000 ($30.00 / Count)

FEIIIN YIS )

List Prica: $96:008 42
Add to Cart
Get $50 off instantly: Pay $10.00 $66:68 upon e
approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No S Buy Now
annual fee, ,
& Secure transaction
Product details Ships from  Direct Supply Store
Sold by Direct Supply Store
Brand Honeywell
Material Carbon Eiber Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
MERV Rating n within 30 days of receipt
Compatible Devices Air Cleaner
Product Dimensions 25.5"L x 20.75"W x 10.5"T _ Add to List

Roll over image to zoom in
e 20X25 Media Air Filter-MERV 11

* Replacement Filter

e Honeywell 20X25, 25X20, 25X22 F100 and F200 Media
Air Cleaners, SpaceGard 2200

New (13) from
$56.71 & FREE Shipping

* The dimensions are 20 inch x 25 inch x4 inch
Other Sellers on Amazon

Specifications for this item $65.00 3250/ Add to Cart
Count)
Brand Name Honeywell & FREE Shipping

Sold by: HVAC Half Price
Color  Gray

Add to Cart
Compatible  Air Cleaner $67.50 (53375 / e

. Count)
Devices
& FREE Shipping
Ean 0094715317805, 0736569087526 Sold by: Homegoods Shop

, 0701980788789

Have one to sell?
Global Trade 00701980788789

Identification
Number

Sell on Amazon

See more

Good value alternative

Amazon Basics Merv 11 AC Furnace Air Filter
- 20" x 25" x 1", 6-Pack

https://www.amazon.com/Honeywell-FC 100A1037-2-Replacement-Media-Pack/dp/BO0BDM2FUC/ref=sr_1_57crid=2235TVGC10WKN&keywords=Ho... 1/9



